Sutinee Potisuwan

Subject: FW: Invitation to Participate — SSDSR'25 Summer Sch

ol on Design Sciences

Research (24-28 Sept 2025)

From: Warangkana Poomjeen <Warangkanap@nu.ac.th>
Sent: Friday, June 20, 2025 3:15 PM
To: Sutinee Potisuwan <sutineep@nu.ac.th>
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Subject: FW: Invitation to Participate — SSDSR’25 Summer School on Design Sciences Research (24-28 Sept 2025)

From: Chakrit Fuangprang <Chakritf@nu.ac.th>
Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2025 2:27 PM
To: Warangkana Poomjeen <Warangkanap@nu.ac.th>

Subject: Fwd: Invitation to Participate — SSDSR’25 Summer School on Design Sciences Research (24-28 Sept 2025)

M. Chalait Puangprang NOINAILINTEIRAZRANT AU SN

Director, Division of International Affairs and Language Development
Naresuan University
Phitsanulok 65000

o
THAILAND JUN .o
Tel & Fax: 66 55 961 640 S Z
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Begin forwarded message:

From: DEPARTMENT OF INTERNATIONAL AFFAIRS <dia@uitm.edu.my>

Subject: Invitation to Participate —- SSDSR’25 Summer School on Design Sciences

Research (24—-28 Sept 2025)
Date: 18 June 2568 at 8:59:22 pm GMT+7

Cc: DATIN PROFESOR MADYA DR NORAZIDA MOHAMED <azida767 @uitm.edu.my>,

PROFESOR MADYA DR IDAYA HUSNA MOHD <idayahusna@uitm.edu.my>, PROFESOR

DR SHAHRIMAN ZAINAL ABIDIN <shahriman.z.a@uitm.edu.my> DEPARTMENT OF

INTERNATIONAL AFFAIRS <dia@uitm.edu.my>, UiTM GLOBAL
<uitmglobal@uitm.edu.my>

Dearest Partner,

Greetings from Universiti Teknologi MARA (UiTM)!

We are pleased to invite you to participate in the SSDSR’25 Summer School on Design Sciences
Research, which will be held from 24th to 28th September 2025 at Wyndham Garden i-City,
Malaysia. This international programme is jointly organized by UiTM Global, Lund University
(Sweden), and Norwegian University of Science and Technology (NTNU) under the IMT-GT UNINET

framework, focusing on Design Thinking and Digital Workshop.

This programme provides an excellent platform for postgraduate students, early-career researchers,
and professionals to deepen their understanding of design science research methodologies, enhance
their academic writing and presentation skills, and network with international experts in the field.

5 Programme Details:
e Date: 24 — 28 September 2025
e Venue: Wyndham Garden i-City, Malaysia
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* Fee: MYR 3,500

« Deadline for Application: 15 July 2025

« ECTS Credit: Participants who pass the final assessment will be awarded 5 ECTS by Lund University
(for PhD-level accreditation)

Teaching Staff:

e Prof. Dr. Anders Warell (Lund University, Sweden)
e Assoc. Prof. Dr. Andre Liem (NTNU, Norway)

e Prof. Dr. Martina Maria Keitsch (NTNU, Norway)

e Prof. Dr. Shahriman Zainal Abidin (UiTM, Malaysia)

@ Seats are limited! We encourage early registration to secure your participation.

7
[https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSTAOmMH COhE2hbKPcLoEngSzwTBzsLLATRZPpTDpS1il

L2VvZg/viewform]

Should you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact us.

We look forward to welcoming you to this enriching academic experience!
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“"MALAYSIA MADANI"
“"BERKHIDMAT UNTUK NEGARA”

Department of International Affairs (DIA)

UiTM Global

Universiti Teknologi MARA

Kompleks Antarabangsa

40450 Shah Alam, Selangor, MALAYSIA

Tel: (+603) 5521 1441

Fax: (+603) 5544 2042

E-mel: dia@uitm.edu.my

Website: https://ug.uitm.edu.my/

Brochure: Summer Programme & Student Exchange Brochure
Please do Follow, Like & Share our Media Social for new updates..

PENAFIAN: E-mel ini dan apa-apa fail yang dihantar bersama-samanya ("Mesej") adalah dihasratkan hanya
untuk kegunaan penerima yang dinyatakan di atas dan mungkin mengandungi maklumat yang tidak umum,
bermilik, istimewa, sulit dan dikecualikan dari penzahiran di bawah undang-undang yang terpakai termasuklah
Akta Rahsia Rasmi 1972

DISCLAIMER : This e-mail and any files transmitted with it ("Message") is intended only for the use of the
recipient(s) named above and may contain information that is non-

public, proprietary, privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law including the
Official Secrets Act 1972.






